








FOR ITEM NO. 3A 
PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



Ci;,y oJ·sonta Fe Springs ITEM NO. 38 

October 25 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

[ 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,668,258 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 17, 2018 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



ITEM NO. 48
City of Santa Fe Springs 

October 25 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

[ 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 9/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 9/30/18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: October 17, 2018 





ITEM NO. 4C 

October 25, 2018 

�((.. .
.. o 

�-� ,.,t ....... 

"""·" .... �·· CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

!RECOMMENDATION
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current active
water projects.

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services
At its meeting on September 27, 2018 the City Council awarded a contract to Richard
Slade & Associates to provide Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services for Water
Well No. 12. Staff is working with said consultant on executing contract documents
and setting a schedule for the project. The project schedule will be shared with
Council at the next Water Utility Authority Meeting.

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The production of adequate water quality by Water Well No. 12 is imperative to 
addressing the City's water demands. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding for the Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrological Services is available 
through the Water CIP Fund. 

Attachments: 
None 

�,�/ 
Raymond R. Cruz CJ 
Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � / Date of Report: October 16, 2018 
Director of Public Work{ \..." 



FOR ITEM NO. 5 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



ITEM NO. 7A 

October 25, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the September 27, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• September 27, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

1�:-/4 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for September 27, 2018 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: October 18, 2018 





















ITEM NO. 78 
·$

(' 
City of Santa Fe Springs 

"� October 25, 2018 � City Council Meeting
s;:J;;;;;i;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-iiii 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Residential Street Improvements (Terradell Street - Whiteland Street- Nova Street 
- Roma Street) - Final Payment

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to All 
!American Asphalt of Corona, California in the amount of $196,948.89 for the subject 
project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of June 28, 2018, awarded a contract to All 
American Asphalt of Corona, California in the amount of $409,877.00 for the above 
project. The Residential Street Improvements project includes the following four 
(4) street segments:

1. Terradell Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Bradwell Avenue
2. Whiteland Street from Orr and Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac
3. Nova Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
4. Roma Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac

The project scope of work included the removal of existing asphalt 
concrete/macadam pavement surface and aggregate base and replacement with 
new asphalt concrete pavement over new aggregate base, removal and 
replacement of curb and gutter, cross gutters, sidewalks, driveways and striping. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $412,889.75. The final project cost including 
construction, engineering, inspection and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $602,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Residential Street Improvements project is fully funded through the Utility 
Users Tax (UUT) and Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Fund. 

1:dcf-� 
Attachment: City Manager 
Final Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete �ate of Report: October 17, 2018 
Director of Public Works 









City of Santa Fe Springs 
ITEM NO. 8 

October 25 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of 2019 Art Fest Event Professional Services Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize the Director of Community Services to execute a revised Professional 
'Services Agreement with Crepes and Grapes Cafe, LLC. Sandra Hahn, for I consulting services for the 2019 Art Fest event. 

n 

BACKGROUND 

Through the guidance and direction of the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAG), 
the City will once again host its annual Art Fest on May 3, 2019 at the Clarke Estate. The 
event continues to successfully grow year after year. Participation of artists has 
increased to over 300 who showcase their art in a variety of mediums, and approximately 
3,000 guests attend this festival annually. 

At the September 14, 2017 City Council meeting, Council approved a two-year Art Fest 
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Crepes and Grapes Cafe, LLC. Sandra 
Hahn. The PSA was approved in the amount of $49,000 and implemented for the 2018 
Art Fest. However, the HAAG has requested that the booking and scheduling of all 2019 
Art Fest entertainment be done by the City. This change in responsibility will reduce the 
PSA to $46,500.00, a $2,500 savings. 

The 2019 Art Fest will follow the same format as in previous years and will continue to 
include educational workshops, local artists and art vendors, art for purchase, and 
enhanced entertainment, food and beverages. The film component, Trompe l'oeil art 
competition, and Paint & Sip Art Sessions will also continue in 2019. Additionally, Ms. 
Hahn has proposed holding a Collector's Night on Thursday, May 2, 2019. On this 
evening, collectors will have an opportunity to enjoy an art mixer, view art, and purchase 
art pieces as well. We will work with the Santa Fe Springs Chamber of Commerce and 
will sell tickets at $30 for chamber members and $45 for the general public. Tickets will 
include 2 beverages, hors d'oeuvres, and light entertainment. This added component will 
not increase costs of equipment, supplies, or staffing. 

The following are the anticipated services to be performed by the consultant for the 2019 
Art Fest. These services have not changed from the 2018 event. 

Pre-Art Fest Preparation: 
Artist commissioning/recruitment - "Calling All Artists"- Commission professional 
artists, recruit youth artists in the local middle schools, high schools, colleges and 
non-profit organizations. Also to include city employees and their family members. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: October 18, 2018 

































































ITEM NO. 15A 
· � -�SP1t,,, �" City of Santa Fe Springs 

i 
:j 
il 
I 

City Council Meeting October 25, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Milestone Event Celebrant. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Raelene Barraza, Public Affairs Assistant, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Quarterly, the City Council holds a Milestone Celebration to recognize residents for 
significant "milestone" achievements (e.g., significant birthdays or wedding 
anniversaries). Tonight, the following City resident has been invited to be 
recognized: 

Allen Luke Martinez - ggth Birthday 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza 
City Manager's Office 

1-�t--t y

Raymond R. Cruz 
' City Manager 

Date of Report: October 18, 2018 



ITEM NO. 158 

City Council Meeting October 25, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of Girl Scout Troop 14264 

RECOMMENDATION 

JThe Mayor may wish to call upon Parks & Recreation Manager, Adam Matsumoto, to 
assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The Girl Scout Silver Award is the highest honor a Girl Scout Cadette can achieve. The 
Silver Award project is a multi-step process that teaches the scouts the importance of 
giving back to the community, partnerships, event planning, and volunteerism. 

Girl Scout Cadette Troop 14264 identified Little Lake Park to be the location of their 
Silver Award project which consisted of creating a Science, Technology, Engineering 
and Mathematics (STEM) event as well as donating a park bulletin board. Troop 14264 
has a history of giving back to the Santa Fe Springs community as they completed their 
birdhouse project for their Bronze Award at the City's Community Garden. 

Cadette Troop 14264 hosted the STEM event on Sunday, June 10, 2018 from 1 :00 
p.m. - 4:00 p.m. at Little Lake Park. The goal of the event was to bring Science,
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics to youth through a series of talks and
demonstrations. Youth at the event learned about comets from a speaker from the
Griffith Observatory and about our Solar System from a Jet Propulsion Laboratory
(JPL) speaker. In addition, attendees were able to create their own lava lamps, build
paper rockets, make elephant toothpaste, and learn about bacteria cultures on an agar
plate.

Troop 14264 worked in conjunction with Home Depot to build the bulletin board from 
scratch for Little Lake Park. The bulletin board was fabricated and painted during the 
summer by the troop and was installed in October at Little Lake Park. The bulletin board 
will feature event and program flyers throughout the year and serve as a much needed 
amenity to the park. 

The City is grateful to have partnered with Troop 14264 on their Silver Award project 
and delighted to recognize the scouts for their hard work and volunteerism with 
certificates. The following Cadette Scouts will receive recognition: Kasandra O'Rourke, 
Angelina Buenfil, Alyssa Barrera, and Neveah Esteves-Parker. 

2:d,17-,� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: October 18, 2018 
Department of Community Services 



City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM NO. 15C 

October 25 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to the 2018 Photo Contest Winners 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Mayor may wish to call upon, Cuong Nguyen, Senior Planner, to assist 
with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

To help celebrate the month of October as National Community Planning Month, the 
Planning Department is hosting several activities and contests throughout the month. 
One activity is an inaugural photo contest in which the Planning Department invited 
everyone who live, work, or study in the City to submit a high-resolution photo 
capturing their favorite place or location in the City. Entries were encouraged to 
showcase unique perspectives which depict the vibrancy, vitality, and livability of the 
Santa Fe Springs community. 

The contest began on September 24th and ended on October 1 oth. Over 35 photo 
entries were received. Staff reviewed all entries and selected photos that met all rules 
and submittal requirements (i.e. submission agreement and photo release forms). Of 
the valid entries, the Planning and Building Department staff selected the top 10 
entries. At the adjourned Planning Commission meeting on October 15, 2018, the 
Planning Commission selected the contest winners. 

Initially, it was decided that there would be one (1) winner which would receive a $100 
prize and a feature in an upcoming edition of the City's quarterly newsletter. However, 
at the October 15th Planning Commission meeting, a donation of $100 was made by 
the City's Code Enforcement Officer, Luis Collazo. Since there was a tie for second 
place, it was decided that both runner ups should each receive a $50 prize. 

Attachment: 

9�12-/L/ 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Photo submitted by the First and Second Place winners. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: October 16, 2018 
Planning and Development Department 









City of·Santa Fe Springs ITEM NO. -150 

October 25 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation by the Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation 
("LAEDC") for a Most Business Friendly City Award Finalist plaque by Barbara 
Levine. Senior Business Assistance Director and Joseph J. Torres, Area Director for 
the LAEDC 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Mayor may wish to call upon, Barbara Levine, Senior Business Assistance 
Director and Joseph Torres, Area Director for the Los Angeles County Economic 
Development Corporation to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The Los Angeles County Economic Development Corporation (LAEDC) created the 
Most Business-Friendly City in Los Angeles County award category in 2006 to 
recognize cities within the County that facilitate ease-of-doing-business and 
proactively promote business-friendly programs and services in the interest of 
attracting and retaining good quality jobs for their residents. Every year, a blue ribbon 
panel evaluates nominations submitted by the cities in LA County. 

This year, the City of Santa Fe Springs, along with the cities of Azusa, Duarte, 
Monrovia, and San Gabriel, were recently announced as a finalist for Most Business
Friendly City of 2018. Santa Fe Springs qualified for this nomination in the category of 
cities with a population under 50,000. The cities of Inglewood, Rosemead, and 
Whittier are finalists for the population of 50,000 and over category. 

All finalists were selected through independent review by a panel of blue ribbon 
judges, based on several criteria, including: demonstrated priority commitment to 
economic development; excellence in programs and services designed to facilitate 
business entry, expansion, and retention; competitive business tax rates and fee 
structures; availability of economic incentives; and effective communication with and 
about business clients. 

One winner from each category will be announced live at the 23 rd Annual Eddy 
Awards on Thursday, November 8th, at the Intercontinental Hotel at the Wilshire 
Grand in Downtown Los Angeles. The Eddy Awards is the most prestigious awards 
program to recognize leadership development in business, education and 
government throughout Los Angeles County. At the 2017 Eddy Awards, the City of 
Arcadia was recognized as the Most Business Friendly City in the small city category 
and the Downey for large cities. The City of Santa Fe Springs was one of five finalists 
last year in the small city category. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 
Planning and Development Department 

Date of Report: October 16, 2018 





�"igSPII/No.v(' City o/'Santtl Fe Springs 
:1, City, Council Meeting

PRESENTATION 

Presentation - Relay for Life 

RECOMMENDATION 

ITEM NO. 15E 

October 25, 2018 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Wendy Meader. 

BACKGROUND 

Over the past 17 years, since the first Santa Fe Springs Relay for Life was organized 
in 2001, the support of thousands of volunteers and sponsors have made the most 
impact by fundraising. It unites communities across the globe to celebrate people who 
have battled cancer, remember loved ones lost, and take action to finish the fight once 
and for all. 

Representatives from Relay for Life will be at the Council Meeting to report on this 
year's event. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: October 18, 2018 



PRESENTATION 

ITEM NO. 15F 

_Qctober 25, 201 � 

Circle 3.0 Tree Planting Update 

t
RECOMMENDATION 
This report is for informational purposes only and does not require any action by 
he Council. 

--------"""""'-=====--��------�---==�--,I 

BACKGROUND 
The City has partnered with Circle 3.0, Cal Fire and High Speed Rail and West Coast 
Arborists to plant approximately 400 tress in the City of Santa Fe Springs. Staff will 
make a presentation to inform the City Council as to the location and process of the 
tree plantings. 

�f-� 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � Date of Report: October 16, 2018
Director of Public Works



ITEM NO. 16A 
October 25, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 2 
Beautification 4 

Beautification 1 

Family & Human Services 1 

Historical 1 
Historical 1 
Historical 3 

Historical 3 

Historical 2 

Parks & Recreation 1 
Parks & Recreation 2 
Parks & Recreation 1 
Parks & Recreation 2 

Senior Citizens 3 

Senior Citizens 2 
Senior Citizens 4 

Sister City 2 
Sister City 4 

Sister City 3 

Youth Leadership Committee 1 
Youth Leadership Committee 1 
Youth Leadership Committee 2 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: Kharisma Ruiz to YLC 
Committee 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Sarno 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

and Adrianne Matte to Historical 

r,2,-t /2_, L{ 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: October 18, 2018 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 7B
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 15A
	Item No. 15B
	Item No. 15C
	Item No. 15D
	Item No. 15E
	Item No. 15F
	Item No. 16A



